Mohammed Hayder



Sudan, North Khartoum, Kafouri, Block 7, Street 10 +249 915239374 m.hayder77@gmail.com

Summary

 Experienced accounting and finance professional with passion for Financial Analysis. Skilled in Planning, Budgeting, Performance Analysis, Costing and Internal Controls. Have a Bachelor's degree focused in Cost and Management Accounting from Sudan University of Science & Technology (SUST), and Certified Management Accountant from the American Institute of Management Accountants (IMA).

Career Objective

 To help my company in accomplishing its strategic goals, through employing my knowledge and experience with the intention of securing a professional career with opportunity for challenges and career advancement, while gaining knowledge of new skills and expertise.

Highlights

- International Financial Reporting Standards
- Financial statements analysis
- External & internal Audit Experience.
- Advanced excel
- Problem solver
- Continuous-improvement mentality
- Technology oriented

Education

BACHELOR OF: **Cost & Management Accounting** - 2014

SUDAN UNIVERSITY OF SCIENCE & TECHNOLOGY

Certifications

Certified Management Accountant

Experience

- 1. Financial Controller 06/2017 to Present Ariab Mining Company
- Analyzing actual production cost and preparing periodic reports comparing standard cost to actual production cost.
- Reallocate cost of engines to ensure that each mine has been allocated its fair portion of cost.
- Evaluate gold stock to analyze the growth, and to prepare it for posting into the system.
- Perform cost-benefit analysis "as required" to support top management with the decision-making process.
- Financial Statements preparation.
- Prepare financial statement analysis to analyze the overall performance of the company.
- Check purchase orders to ensure completeness of financial transactions.
- Review cheques payments to suppliers in order to maintain solid accuracy of payments.

1

- Review all accounts to ensure they are updated and correct.
- Perform controls assessments and advise the concerned department to enhance internal controls within the company.
- · Perform analytical reviews.
- Perform test of detail for financial transactions.

2. Accounting & Administrative Officer 02/2017 to 05/2017 MASA for Technology

I was the first staff hired; therefore I was responsible for all financial and administrative tasks such as:

- Payroll preparation.
- Preparation of financial transactions.
- Maintain staff files.
- Recording transactions into the system
- Record keeping.
- Participate in interviews for new hires.
- Assist in preparing contracts.
- Cashier
- Bank reconciliations.
- Purchasing equipment and supplies.

- 3. Auditor 08/2016 to 01/2017
 International for Accounting &
 Consultancy (KPMG Correspondence)
- Perform test of internal controls to determine the materiality of audit procedures.
- Conducting physical inventory and fixed assets counts.
- Perform substantive and detail test for all material items in the financial statements.
- Assist to prepare Client's Financial Statements.
- 4. Part-time CMA Instructor 08/2016 to Present
 Aloula for Financial and Accounting Studies
- Conducting CMA orientation sessions.
- · Prepare and give lectures and tests.
- Final revision sessions for candidates who has registered to take the exam.
- Follow-up candidates' performance and providing test-taking tips.
- 5. Accountant 11/2015 to 07/2016 Sudanese Standardization & Metrology Organization

This was national service period.

I was responsible for processing all staff payments retained by the cashier division.

Skills

- Microsoft office programs.
- Knowledge in extensive use of QuickBooks.
- Advanced excel skills.
- ERP system experience.
- Basic programming skills (VBA,SQL,Python).
- Able to quickly learn new software packages.
- Possess effective communication skills.
- Excellent English language.
- Financial statement analysis.
- Advanced knowledge of IFRS.
- In-depth knowledge of Internal Controls.
- Ability to develop professionally, effective relations with the staff personnel and external professionals of the industry.

Relevant Courses

- Macabacus Fundamentals, from CFI Jan 2022.
- Corporate Finance Fundamentals, from CFI Dec 2021.
- Excel Crash Course, from CFI Oct 2021.
- Reading Financial Statements, from CFI Oct 2021.
- Accounting Fundamentals, from CFI Oct 2021.
- IMA Data Analytics & Visualization
 Fundamentals Certificate, May 2020
- Leadership and Communication from Meirc, at Duhabi, 2019 "short course".
- ICDL from SUDACAD, 2019
- IFRS from ALOULA for Financial and Accounting studies, 2018